SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM S-3 REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION (Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter) California 88-0085720 (State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

> 5241 Spring Mountain Road P.O. Box 98510 Las Vegas, Nevada 89193-8510 (702) 876-7237 (Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of Registrant's principal executive offices)

GEORGE C. BIEHL Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary Southwest Gas Corporation 5241 Spring Mountain Road P.O. Box 98510 Las Vegas, Nevada 89193-8510 (702) 876-7237 (Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: From time to time $% \left({{\left[{{{\rm{T}}_{\rm{T}}} \right]}_{\rm{T}}} \right)$

If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box. []

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box. $[\rm x]$

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. []

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. [] If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be made pursuant to Rule

If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be made pursuant to Rule 434, please check the following box. []

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of securities being registered	Proposed maximum aggregate offering price	
Debt Securities	(1)	NA
Preferred Stock (without par value)	(1) (2)	NA
Depositary Shares	(1) (2) (3)	NA
Common Stock (\$1 par value)	(1) (4)	NA
Total	. \$400,000,000	\$105,600

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

(Footnotes from proceeding page)

(1) In no event will the aggregate maximum offering price of all securities issued pursuant to this Registration Statement exceed \$400,000,000 or, if any Debt Securities are issued with original issue discount, such greater amount as shall result in an aggregate offering price of \$400,000,000. Any securities registered hereunder may be sold separately or as units with other securities registered hereunder.

- (2) Shares of Preferred Stock and Depositary Shares may be issuable upon conversion of Debt Securities registered hereby.
- (3) In the event Southwest Gas Corporation elects to offer to the public fractional interests in shares of the Preferred Stock registered hereunder, Depositary Receipts will be distributed to those persons purchasing such fractional interests, and the shares of Preferred Stock will be issued to the Depositary under any such Deposit Agreement.
- (4) Shares of Common Stock may be issuable in primary offerings and upon conversion of the Preferred Stock or Debt Securities registered hereby.
- (5) Calculated pursuant to Rule 457 (o) of the rules and regulations under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion, Dated December 19, 2000

PROSPECTUS

\$400,000,000 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION Debt Securities, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares and Common Stock

We may offer and sell the securities from time to time in one or more offerings. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer.

Each time we sell securities we will provide a supplement to this prospectus that contains specific information about the offering and the terms of the securities. The supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should carefully read this prospectus and any supplement before you invest in any of our securities.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is _____.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CAPTION	PAGE
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	2
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	3
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	3
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION (SOUTHWEST)	5
USE OF PROCEEDS	5
RATIOS OF SOUTHWEST'S EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES	6
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	7
DESCRIPTION OF SOUTHWEST'S COMMON, PREFERRED, AND PREFERENCE STOCK	16
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	19
ANTI-TAKEOVER MATTERS	20
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	21
EXPERTS	23
LEGAL MATTERS	23

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a "shelf" registration statement that we filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, or the "SEC". By using a shelf registration statement, we may sell up to \$400,000,000 offering price of any combination of the securities described in this prospectus from time to time and in one or more offerings. This prospectus only provides you with a general description of the securities that we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide a supplement to this prospectus that contains specific information about the terms of the securities. The supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. Before purchasing any securities, you should carefully read both this prospectus and any supplement, together with the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information".

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and in any supplement. We have not authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We will not make an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that the information appearing in this prospectus and the supplement to this prospectus is accurate as of the dates on their covers. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, any accompanying prospectus supplement and the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information" may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements are subject to risks and uncertainties and are based on the beliefs and assumptions of our management, based on information currently available to our management. When we use words such as "believes," "expects," "anticipates," "intends," "plans," "estimates," "should" or similar expressions, we are making forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements include the information concerning possible or assumed future results of operations set forth under "Business" and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in our 1999 Annual Report on Form 10-K and our 1999 Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of performance. They involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Our future results and shareholder value may differ materially from those expressed in these forward-looking statements. Many of the factors that will determine these results and values are beyond our ability to control or predict. These statements are necessarily based upon various assumptions involving judgements with respect to the future including, among others, our ability to achieve revenue growth, national, regional and local economic, competitive and regulatory conditions and developments, technological developments, capital market conditions, inflation rates, interest rates, energy markets, weather conditions, business and regulatory or legal decisions, the pace of deregulation of retail natural gas and electricity, the timing and extent of changes in commodity prices for oil, natural gas and electricity, the timing and amount of rate relief, changes in capital requirements and funding, and resolution of the pending litigation, all of which are difficult to predict and many of which are beyond our control. You are cautioned not to put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. For those statements, we claim the protection of the safe harbor for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.

You should also consider any other factors contained in this prospectus or in any accompanying supplement, including the information incorporated by reference into this prospectus or into any accompanying supplement.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Southwest Gas Corporation (Southwest) files reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Information filed with the SEC by Southwest can be inspected and copied at the Public Reference Room maintained by the SEC and at the Regional Offices of the SEC as follows:

Public Reference Room 450 Fifth Street, N.W.	New York Regional Office 7 World Trade Center	Chicago Regional Office Citicorp Center
Room #1024	Suite #1300	500 W. Madison St., #1400
Washington, D.C. 20549	New York, NY 10048	Chicago, IL 60661-2511

You may also obtain copies of this information by mail from the Public Reference Section of the SEC, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Room 1024, Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. Further information on the operation of the

SEC's Public Reference Room in Washington, D.C. can be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.

The SEC also maintains a web site that contains reports, proxy statements and other information about issuers, such as Southwest, who file electronically with the SEC. The address of that site is http://www.sec.gov.

Southwest's common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE: SWX) and the Pacific Stock Exchange (PSE: SWX), and reports, proxy statements and other information concerning Southwest can also be inspected at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange at 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005 and at the offices of the Pacific Stock Exchange, 301 Pine Street, San Francisco, California 94104. In addition, reports, proxy statements and other information concerning Southwest can be inspected at its offices at 5241 Spring Mountain Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89150.

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the SEC. The full registration statement may be obtained from the SEC or Southwest, as indicated below. Forms of the indentures, and other documents establishing the terms of the offered securities and the guarantees may be filed as exhibits to the registration statement or in a current report on Form 8-K. Statements in this prospectus about these documents are summaries. You should refer to the actual documents for a more complete description of the relevant matters.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The rules of the SEC allow us to "incorporate by reference" information into this prospectus, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is deemed to be part of this prospectus, and later information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede that information. The prospectus incorporates by reference the documents set forth below that have been previously filed with the SEC. These documents contain important information about Southwest.

SEC Filings	Period
Annual Report on Form 10-K	Year Ended December 31, 1999
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q	For the Quarters ended March 31, 2000, June 30, 2000 and September 30, 2000
Current Reports on Form 8-K	Dated January 21, 2000 and February 3, 2000

We are also incorporating by reference all additional documents that we file with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, between the date of the initial filing of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part and the effectiveness of the registration statement, as well as between the date of this prospectus and the termination of the offering of securities described in this prospectus.

Southwest will provide, without charge, to each person to whom a copy of this prospectus has been delivered a copy of any and all of these filings. You may request a copy of these filings by writing or telephoning us at:

> Southwest Gas Corporation 5241 Spring Mountain Road P.O. Box 98510 Las Vegas, Nevada 89193-8510 Attention: Corporate Secretary Telephone: (702) 876-7237

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

Southwest is a California corporation engaged in the business of purchasing, transporting, and distributing natural gas in portions of Arizona, Nevada and California. Our several service areas are geographically as well as economically diverse. Southwest is the largest distributor in Arizona distributing and transporting natural gas in most of southern, central and northwestern Arizona. We are also the largest distributor and transporter of natural gas in Nevada, and distribute and transport natural gas in portions of California, including the Lake Tahoe area and the high desert and mountain areas in San Bernardino County. Southwest also provides local gas distribution companies with installation, replacement and maintenance services for underground natural gas distribution systems, through Northern Pipeline Construction Co., a wholly-owned subsidiary.

Southwest is subject to regulation by the Arizona Corporation Commission, the Public Utilities Commission of Nevada, and the California Public Utilities Commission (the "CPUC"). The CPUC regulates the issuance of all securities by Southwest, with the exception of short-term borrowings. Certain of Southwest's accounting practices, transmission facilities and rates are subject to regulation by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Our administrative offices are located at 5241 Spring Mountain Road, P.O. Box 98510, Las Vegas, Nevada 89193-8510, telephone number (702) 876-7237.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless stated otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the proceeds from the sale of offered securities will be used to retire indebtedness and for general corporate purposes, including the acquisition of property for the construction, completion, extension or improvement of pipeline systems and facilities located in and around the communities Southwest serves.

RATIOS OF SOUTHWEST'S EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table sets forth the ratios of Southwest's earnings to fixed charges for (a) the continuing operations of Southwest and (b) the continuing operations of Southwest adjusted for interest allocated to discontinued operations.

For the Months		For	the Year	Ended De	cember 31,	,
September	30, 2000	1999	1998	1997	1996	1995
Ratios of earnings to fixed charges (1):						
Continuing operations	48	1.78	2.08	1.28	1.15	1.06
Adjusted for interest allocated to discontinued operations 1.	48	1.78	2.08	1.28	1.15	1.05

(1) For purposes of computing the ratios of earnings to fixed charges, earnings are defined as the sum of pretax income from continuing operations plus fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of all interest expense including capitalized interest, one-third of rent expense (which approximates the interest component of such expense) and amortized debt costs.

The following table sets forth the ratios of Southwest's earnings to fixed charges and preferred and preference stock dividends for (a) the continuing operations of Southwest and (b) the continuing operations of Southwest adjusted for interest allocated to discontinued operations.

For the Twelve Months Ended	For	the Year	- Ended	December	31,
September 30, 2000	1999	1998	1997	1996	1995

Ratios of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred and preference stock dividends (2):

Continuing operations 1.48	1.78	2.08	1.28	1.15	1.05
Adjusted for interest allocated to discontinued operations 1.48	1.78	2.08	1.28	1.15	1.04

- -----

(2) See Note 1 above. Preferred and preference stock dividends have been adjusted to represent the pretax earnings necessary to cover such dividend requirements.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

The following description sets forth the general terms and provisions of the debt securities that Southwest may offer by this prospectus. The indebtedness represented by the senior debt securities will rank equally with all other unsecured and unsubordinated debt.

The indenture gives us broad authority to set the particular terms of each series of debt securities, including the right to modify certain of the terms contained in the indenture. The particular terms of a series of debt securities and the extent, if any, to which the particular terms of the issue modify the terms of the indenture will be described in the prospectus supplement relating to the debt securities.

The indenture contains the full legal text of the matters described in this section. Because this section is a summary, it does not describe every aspect of the debt securities or the applicable indenture. This summary is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to all the provisions of the indenture, including definitions of terms used in the indenture. We also include references in parentheses to certain sections of the indenture. Whenever we refer to particular sections or defined terms of the indentures in this prospectus or in a prospectus supplement, these sections or defined terms are incorporated by reference herein or in the prospectus supplement. This summary also is subject to and qualified by reference to the description of the particular terms of the debt securities described in the applicable prospectus supplement or supplements.

GENERAL

We may issue an unlimited amount of debt securities under the indenture in one or more series. We need not issue all debt securities of one series at the same time and, unless otherwise provided, we may reopen a series, without the consent of the holders of the debt securities of that series, for issuances of additional debt securities of that series. The debt securities of Southwest will be unsecured obligations.

Prior to the issuance of each series of debt securities, the terms of the particular securities will be specified in a supplemental indenture (including any pricing supplement) and a board resolution or in one or more officer's certificates pursuant to a supplemental indenture or a board resolution. We refer you to the applicable prospectus supplement for a description of the following terms of the series of debt securities:

- a) the title of the debt securities;
- b) any limit upon the principal amount of the debt securities;
- c) the date or dates on which principal will be payable or how to determine the dates;
- d) the rate or rates or method of determination of interest; the date from which interest will accrue; the dates on which interest will be payable, which we refer to as the "interest payment dates;" and any record dates for the interest payable on the interest payment dates;
- e) any obligation or option to redeem, purchase or repay debt securities, or any option of the registered holder to require Southwest to redeem or repurchase debt securities, and the terms and conditions upon which the debt securities will be redeemed, purchased or repaid;

- f) the denominations in which the debt securities will be issuable (if other than denominations of \$1,000 and any integral multiple thereof);
- g) whether the debt securities are to be issued in whole or in part in the form of one or more global debt securities and, if so, the identity of the depositary for the global debt securities;
- whether the debt securities are to be issued in whole or in part in bearer form and, if so, the terms and conditions for the payment of interest;
- the opportunity to convert or exchange debt securities to common stock, preferred stock or other debt securities; and
- j) any other terms of the debt securities.

(See Section 301.)

PAYMENT OF DEBT SECURITIES

INTEREST

Unless indicated differently in a prospectus supplement, we will pay interest on the debt security on each interest payment date by check mailed and/or wire transferred to the person in whose name the debt security is registered as of the close of business on the regular record date relating to the interest payment date, except that interest payable at stated maturity, upon redemption or otherwise, will be paid to the person to whom principal is paid.

However, if we default in paying interest on a debt security, we will pay defaulted interest in either of the two following ways:

- a) We will first propose to the trustee a payment date for the defaulted interest. Next, the trustee will choose a special record date for determining which registered holders are entitled to the payment. The special record date will be between 10 and 15 days before the payment date we propose. Finally, we will pay the defaulted interest on the payment date to the registered holder of the debt security as of the close of business on the special record date.
- b) Alternatively, we can propose to the trustee any other lawful manner of payment that is consistent with the requirement of any securities exchange on which the debt securities are listed for trading. If the trustee thinks the proposal is practicable, payment will be made as proposed.

(See Section 307.)

PRINCIPAL

Unless we indicate differently in a prospectus settlement, we will pay principal of and any premium and interest on the debt securities at stated maturity, upon redemption or otherwise, upon presentation of the debt securities at the office of the trustee, as our paying agent. Any other paying agent initially designated for the debt securities of a particular series will be named in the applicable prospectus supplement.

In our discretion, we may change the place of payment on the debt securities, and may remove any paying agent and may appoint one or more additional paying agents. (See Section 1002.)

FORM; TRANSFERS; EXCHANGES

The debt securities will be issued in fully registered, bearer, coupon or global form and in denominations that are even multiples of 1,000, unless otherwise provided in a prospectus supplement.

You may exchange or transfer debt securities at the office of the trustee. The trustee acts as our agent for registering debt securities in the names of holders and transferring debt securities. We may appoint another agent or act as our own agent for this purpose. The entity performing the role of maintaining the list of registered holders is called the "security registrar." It will also perform transfers.

In our discretion, we may change the place for registration of transfer of the debt securities and may remove and/or appoint one or more additional security registrars. (See Sections 305 and 1002.)

Except as otherwise provided in a prospectus supplement, there will be no service charge for any transfer or exchange of the debt securities, but you may be required to pay a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange. We may block the transfer or exchange of (a) debt securities during a period of 15 days prior to giving any notice of redemption or (b) any debt security selected for redemption in whole or in part, except the unredeemed portion of any debt security being redeemed in part. (See Section 305.)

GLOBAL SECURITIES

The debt securities may be issued in the form of one or more global securities that will be deposited with a depositary identified in the applicable prospectus supplement. Under this arrangement, the depositary will hold the certificate for the debt securities and establish a book-entry registration and transfer system to cover the beneficial ownership of the debt securities. The book entry registration and transfer system is designed to eliminate the need to hold individual certificates representing the debt securities and ease the transfer and exchanges of interests, without affecting the rights and interests you may have as an owner of an interest in the debt securities. The specific terms of the depositary arrangement with respect to any debt securities to be issued in global form will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

REDEMPTION

We will set forth any terms for the redemption of debt securities in a prospectus supplement. Unless we indicate differently in a prospectus supplement, and except with respect to debt securities redeemable at the option of the registered holder, debt securities will be redeemable upon notice by mail

between 30 and 60 days prior to the redemption date. If less than all of the debt securities of any series or any part of a series are to be redeemed, the trustee will select the debt securities to be redeemed. In the absence of any provision for selection, the trustee will choose a method of random selection it deems fair and appropriate. (See Sections 1102, 1103 and 1104.)

Debt securities will cease to bear interest on the redemption date. We will pay the redemption price and any accrued interest once you surrender the debt security for redemption. (See Section 1105.) If only part of a debt security is redeemed, the trustee will deliver to you a new debt security of the same series for the remaining portion without charge. (See Section 1107.)

We may make any redemption conditional upon the receipt by the paying agent, on or prior to the date fixed for redemption, of money sufficient to pay the redemption price. If the paying agent has not received the money by the date fixed for redemption, we will not be required to redeem the debt securities.

(See Section 1106.)

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

An "event of default" occurs with respect to debt securities of any series if:

- (a) we do not pay any interest on any debt securities of the applicable series within 30 days of the due date;
- (b) we do not pay principal or premium on any debt securities of the applicable series on its due date;
- we do not pay any sinking fund payments, when due, on any debt securities of the applicable series;
- (d) we remain in breach of a covenant or warranty (excluding covenants and warranties solely applicable to a specific series) of the indenture for 60 days after we receive a written notice of default stating we are in breach and requiring remedy of the breach; the notice must be sent by either the trustee or registered holders of 25% of the principal amount of debt securities of the applicable series;
- (e) we do not pay any portion of the principal of any other debt, including debt securities of any other series, with the principal amount outstanding of at least \$15,000,000, when due and payable, for ten business days after we have received written notice of the default stating we are in breach and requiring remedy of the breach; notice must be sent by either the trustee or registered holders of 25% of the principal amount of debt securities of the applicable series;
- (f) file for bankruptcy or other specified events in bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or reorganization occur; or
- (g) any other event of default specified in the prospectus supplement occurs.

(See Section 501.)

No event of default with respect to a series of debt securities necessarily constitutes an event of default with respect to the debt securities of any other series issued under the indenture.

REMEDIES

ACCELERATION

If an event of default occurs and is continuing with respect to any series of debt securities, then either the trustee or the registered holders of 25% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series may declare the principal amount of all of the debt securities of that series to be due and payable immediately. (See Section 502.)

RESCISSION OF ACCELERATION

After the declaration of acceleration has been made and before the trustee has obtained a judgment or decree for payment of the money due, the declaration and its consequences will be rescinded and annulled, if:

- (a) we pay or deposit with the trustee a sum sufficient to pay:
 - all overdue interest;
 - (2) the principal of and any premium which have become due otherwise than by the declaration of acceleration and overdue interest on these amounts;
 - (3) interest on overdue interest to the extent lawful;
 - (4) all amounts due to the trustee under the indenture; and
- (b) all events of default, other than the nonpayment of the principal which has become due solely by the declaration of acceleration, have been cured or waived as provided in the indenture.

(See Section 502.)

For more information as to waiver of defaults, see "Waiver of Default and of Compliance" below.

CONTROL BY REGISTERED HOLDERS; LIMITATIONS

Subject to the indenture, if an event of default with respect to the debt securities of any one series occurs and is continuing, the registered holders of a majority in the principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series will have the right to:

- direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee; or
- (b) exercise any trust or power conferred on the trustee with respect to the debt securities of the series.

- (c) the registered holders' directions will not conflict with any law or the indenture; and
- (d) the registered holders' directions may not involve the trustee in personal liability where the trustee believes indemnity is not adequate.

The trustee may also take any other action it deems proper which is consistent with the registered holders' direction. (See Sections 512 and 603.)

In addition, the indenture provides that no registered holder of any debt security will have any right to institute any proceeding, judicial or otherwise, with respect to the indenture for the appointment of a receiver or for any other remedy thereunder unless:

- that registered holder has previously given the trustee written notice of a continuing event of default;
- (b) the registered holders of 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of all affected series, considered as one class, have made written request to the trustee to institute proceedings in respect of that event of default;
- (c) the registered holders have offered the trustee reasonable indemnity against costs and liabilities incurred in complying with the request; and
- (d) for 60 days after receipt of the notice, the trustee has failed to institute a proceeding and no direction inconsistent with the request has been given to the trustee during the 60-day period by the registered holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of outstanding debt securities of the affected series.

Furthermore, no registered holder will be entitled to institute any action if and to the extent that the action would disturb or prejudice the rights of other registered holders. (See Section 507.)

However, each registered holder has an absolute and unconditional right to receive payment when due and to bring a suit to enforce that right. (See Section 508.)

NOTICE OF DEFAULT

The trustee is required to give the registered holders of the debt securities notice of any default under the indenture to the extent required by the Trust Indenture Act, unless the default has been cured or waived; except that in the case of an event of default of the character specified above in clause (d) under "Events of Default," no notice shall be given to the registered holders until at least 30 days after the occurrence thereof. (See Section 602.) The Trust Indenture Act currently permits the trustee to withhold notices of default (except for certain payment defaults) if the trustee in good faith determines the withholding of the notice to be in the interest of the registered holders.

We will furnish the trustee with an annual statement as to the compliance by Southwest with the conditions and covenants in the indenture. (See Section 1004.)

WAIVER OF DEFAULT AND OF COMPLIANCE

The registered holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of any series may waive, on behalf of the registered holders of all debt securities of the series, any past default under the indenture, except a default in the payment of principal, premium or interest, or with respect to compliance with certain provisions of the indenture that cannot be amended without the consent of the registered holder of each outstanding debt security. (See Section 513.)

Compliance with certain covenants in the indenture or otherwise provided with respect to debt securities may be waived by the registered holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the affected debt securities, considered as one class. (See Section 513.)

CONSOLIDATION, MERGER AND CONVEYANCE OF ASSETS AS AN ENTIRETY; NO FINANCIAL COVENANTS

Subject to the provisions described in the next paragraph, Southwest will preserve its corporate existence. (See Section 1005.)

Southwest has agreed not to consolidate with or merge into any other entity, or to convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets substantially as an entirety to any entity, unless:

- (a) the entity formed by the consolidation or into which Southwest is merged, or the entity which acquires or which leases the property and assets of Southwest substantially as an entirety, is an entity organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America or any State thereof or the District of Columbia, and expressly assumes, by supplemental indenture, the due and punctual payment of the principal, premium and interest on all the outstanding debt securities (or the debt securities guarantees endorsed thereon, as the case may be) and the performance of all of the covenants of Southwest as the case may be, under the indenture; and
- (b) immediately after giving effect to the transactions, no event of default, and no event which after notice or lapse of time or both would become an event of default, will have occurred and be continuing.

(See Section 801.)

The indenture does not contain any financial or other similar restrictive covenants. Any such covenants with respect to any particular series of debt securities will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

WITHOUT REGISTERED HOLDER CONSENT

Without the consent of any registered holders of debt securities, we and the applicable trustee may enter into one or more supplemental indentures for any of the following purposes:

- (a) to evidence the succession of another entity to Southwest; or
- (b) to add one or more covenants of Southwest or other provisions for the benefit of the registered holders of all or any series of debt securities, or to surrender any right or power conferred upon Southwest: or
- (c) to add any additional events of default for all or any series of debt securities; or
- (d) to change or eliminate any provision of the indenture or to add any new provision to the indenture provided that such change, elimination or addition does not effect any outstanding security; or
- (e) to establish the form or terms of debt securities of any series as permitted by the indenture; or
- (f) to add to or change any of the provisions with respect to bearer securities, provided that such action will not adversely affect the holders of such securities; or
- (g) to evidence and provide for the acceptance of appointment of a successor trustee; or
- (h) to cure any ambiguity or inconsistency or to make any other changes that do not adversely affect the interests of the registered holders in any material respects.

(See Section 901.)

If the Trust Indenture Act is amended after the date of the indenture so as to require changes to the indenture or the elimination of provisions which, at the date of the indenture or at any time thereafter, were required by the Trust Indenture Act to be contained in the indenture, the indenture will be deemed to have been amended so as to conform to the amendment or to effect the changes or elimination, and Southwest and the applicable trustee may, without the consent of any registered holders, enter into one or more supplemental indentures to effect or evidence the amendment. (See Section 107.)

WITH REGISTERED HOLDER CONSENT

We and the trustee may, with some exceptions, amend or modify any indenture with the consent of the registered holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the debt securities of all series affected by the amendment or modification. However, no amendment or modification may, without the consent of the registered holder of each outstanding debt security directly affected thereby:

> (a) change the stated maturity of the principal or interest on any debt security (other than pursuant to the terms thereof), or reduce the principal amount, interest or premium payable or

change the currency in which any debt security is payable, impair the right to bring suit to enforce any payment, or modify the provisions of this Indenture with respect to conversion or exchange in a manner adverse to the holders;

- (b) reduce the percentages of registered holders whose consent is required for any supplemental indenture or waiver; or
- (c) modify certain of the provisions in the indenture relating to supplemental indentures.

A supplemental indenture which changes or eliminates any provision of the indenture expressly included solely for the benefit of registered holders of debt securities of one or more particular series will be deemed not to affect the rights under the indenture of the registered holders of debt securities of any other series. (See Section 902.)

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

The indenture provides that certain debt securities, including those for which payment or redemption money have been deposited or set aside in trust as described under "Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance" below, will not be deemed to be "outstanding" in determining whether the registered holders of the requisite principal amount of the outstanding debt securities have given or taken any demand, direction, consent or other action under the indenture as of any date, or are present at a meeting of registered holders for quorum purposes. (See Section 101.)

We will be entitled to set any day as a record date for the purpose of determining the registered holders of outstanding debt securities of any series entitled to give or take any demand, direction, consent or other action under the indenture, in the manner and subject to the limitations provided in the indenture. In certain circumstances, the trustee also will be entitled to set a record date for action by registered holders. If a record date is set for any action to be taken by registered holders of particular debt securities, the action may be taken only by persons who are registered holders of the respective debt securities on the record date. (See Section 104.)

DEFEASANCE AND COVENANT DEFEASANCE

The indenture provides, unless the terms of the particular series of debt securities provide otherwise, that we may, upon satisfying several conditions, cause ourselves to be:

- (a) discharged from our obligations, with some exceptions, with respect to any series of debt securities, which we refer to as "defeasance" (See Section 1301); and
- (b) released from our obligations under certain covenants with respect to any series of debt securities, which we refer to as "covenant defeasance". (See Section 1302.)

One condition we must satisfy is the irrevocable deposit with the trustee, in trust, of money and/or government obligations which, through the scheduled payment of principal and interest on those obligations, would provide sufficient funds to pay the principal of and any premium and interest on those debt securities on the maturity dates of the payment or upon redemption. (See Section 1304(1).)

The indenture permits defeasance with respect to any series of debt securities even if a prior covenant defeasance has occurred with respect to the debt securities of that series. Following a defeasance, payment of the debt securities defeased may not be accelerated because of an event of default. Following a covenant defeasance, payment of the debt securities may not be accelerated by reference to the covenants described in the description of covenant defeasance above. However, if such an acceleration were to occur, the realizable value at the acceleration date of the money and government obligations in the defeasance trust could be less than the principal and interest then due on the respective debt securities, since the required deposit in the defeasance trust would be based upon scheduled cash flows rather than market value, which would vary depending upon interest rates and other factors.

Under current United States federal income tax law, the defeasance contemplated in the preceding paragraphs would be treated as an exchange of the relevant debt securities in which holders of the debt securities might recognize gain or loss. In addition, the amount, timing and character of amounts that holders would be required thereafter to include in income might be different from that which would be includable in the absence of such defeasance. Prospective investors are urged to consult their own tax advisors as to the specific consequences of a defeasance, including the applicability and effect of tax laws other than United States federal income tax laws.

Under current United States federal income tax laws, unless accompanied by other changes in the terms of the debt securities, covenant defeasance should not be treated as a taxable exchange.

RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL OF THE TRUSTEE; DEEMED RESIGNATION

The trustee may resign at any time by giving written notice to us.

The trustee may also be removed by act of the registered holders of a majority in principal amount of the then outstanding debt securities of any series.

No resignation or removal of the trustee and no appointment of a successor trustee will become effective until the acceptance of appointment by a successor trustee in accordance with the requirements of the indenture. (See Section 610.)

Under certain circumstances, we may appoint a successor trustee and if the successor accepts, the trustee will be deemed to have resigned.

GOVERNING LAW

Each indenture and the related debt securities will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York. (See Section 112.)

DESCRIPTION OF SOUTHWEST'S COMMON, PREFERRED AND PREFERENCE STOCK

The following description of Southwest's common stock, preferred stock, and preference stock is only a summary and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the articles of incorporation and bylaws of Southwest. Therefore, you should read carefully the more detailed provisions of Southwest's Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended, Amended Bylaws, and Amended and Restated Rights Agreement, dated February 9, 1999, between Southwest and The Bank of New

York, as rights agent, copies of which are incorporated by reference as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

GENERAL

The authorized capital stock of Southwest consists of (1) 45,000,000 shares of Southwest common stock, with a \$1.00 par value, (2) 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, without par value, and (3) 2,000,000 shares of preference stock with a \$20.00 par value. As of September 30, 2000, there were issued and outstanding 31,529,907 shares of Southwest common stock and no shares of Southwest preferred stock. All preference stock is reserved for issuance under the terms of Southwest's Amended and Restated Rights Agreement. No other classes of capital stock are authorized under the Southwest Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended.

COMMON STOCK

The holders of Southwest common stock are entitled to receive such dividends as the Southwest board of directors may from time to time declare, subject to any rights of holders of outstanding shares of Southwest preferred and preference stock. Except as otherwise provided by law, each holder of common stock is entitled to one vote per share on each matter submitted to a vote of a meeting of shareholders, subject to cumulative voting rights with respect to the election of directors and any class or series voting rights of holders of preferred and preference stock.

In the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Southwest, whether voluntary or involuntary, the holders of shares of Southwest common stock, subject to any rights of the holders of outstanding shares of Southwest preferred or preference stock, are entitled to receive any remaining assets of Southwest after the discharge of its liabilities.

Holders of Southwest common stock are not entitled to preemptive rights to subscribe for or purchase any part of any new or additional issue of stock or securities convertible into stock. Southwest common stock does not contain any redemption provisions or conversion rights and is not liable to assessment or further call.

Each outstanding share of Southwest common stock is accompanied by a right to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of preference stock, with \$20.00 par value, of Southwest at a price of \$45.00 per right, subject to certain anti-dilution adjustments. The Southwest board of directors has reserved all of the shares of such stock for issuance upon exercise of the rights, as more fully discussed below under the heading "-- Shareholder Rights Plan."

Southwest is the registrar and transfer agent for its common stock.

PREFERRED STOCK

The Southwest board of directors is authorized, pursuant to the Southwest articles of incorporation, to issue up to 5,000,000 shares of Southwest preferred stock in one or more series and to fix and determine the number of shares of preferred stock of any series, to determine the designation of any such series, to increase or decrease the number of shares of any such series subsequent to the issue of shares of that series, and to determine or alter the rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to or imposed upon any such series. Currently there are no shares of Southwest preferred stock outstanding.

Prior to the issuance of shares of each series of preferred stock, the board of directors is required to adopt resolutions and file a certificate of determination with the Secretary of State of the State of California. The certificate of determination will fix for each series the designation and number of shares and the rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions of the shares including, but not limited to, the following:

- (a) the title and stated value of the preferred stock;
- (b) voting rights, if any, of the preferred stock;
- (c) any rights and terms of redemption (including sinking fund provisions);
- (d) the dividend rate(s), period(s) and/or payment date(s) or method(s) of calculation applicable to the preferred stock;
- (e) whether dividends are cumulative or non-cumulative, and if cumulative, the date from which dividends on the preferred stock will accumulate;
- (f) the relative ranking and preferences of the preferred stock as to dividend rights and rights upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of our affairs;
- (g) the terms and conditions, if applicable, upon which the preferred stock will be convertible into common stock or another series of preferred stock, including the conversion price (or manner of calculation) and conversion period;
- (h) the provision for redemption, if applicable, of the preferred stock;
- the provisions for a sinking fund, if any, for the preferred stock;
- (j) liquidation preferences;
- (k) any limitations on the issuance of any class or series of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with the class or series of preferred stock as to dividend rights and rights upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of our affairs; and
- any other specific terms, preferences, rights, limitations or restrictions of the preferred stock.

In addition to the terms listed above, we will set forth in a prospectus supplement the following terms relating to the class or series of preferred stock being offered:

- (a) the number of shares of the preferred stock offered, the liquidation preference per share and the offering price of the preferred stock;
- (b) the procedures for any auction and remarketing, if any, for the preferred stock;
- (c) any listing of the preferred stock on any securities exchange; and
- (d) a discussion of any material and/or special United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the preferred stock.

RANK

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the preferred stock will rank, with respect to dividends and upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up:

- (a) senior to all classes or series of our common stock and to all of our equity securities ranking junior to the preferred stock;
- (b) on a parity with all of our equity securities the terms of which specifically provide that the equity securities rank on a parity with the preferred stock; and
- (c) junior to all of our equity securities the terms of which specifically provide that the equity securities rank senior to the preferred stock.

Unless otherwise indicated in a prospectus supplement, Southwest will be the transfer agent, dividend and redemption price disbursement agent, and registrar for each series of preferred stock.

DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES

The following description of depositary shares is only a summary and is qualified by any prospectus supplement and deposit agreement and depositary receipt used in connection with the issuance of each series of preferred stock issued through the use of depositary shares. Therefore, you should read carefully the more detailed description that would be contained in any applicable prospectus supplement and form of deposit agreement and depositary receipt, copies of which are incorporated by reference as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

Southwest may offer fractional shares of preferred stock by issuing receipts for depositary shares. The shares of any series of preferred stock represented by depositary shares will be deposited with a bank or trust company and the holders will be issued a depositary receipt entitling them, in proportion to the fraction of a share the receipt represents, to all the rights and preferences of the preferred stock, as more fully described above under the heading "Description of Southwest's Common, Preferred, and Preference Stock -- Preferred Stock."

The bank or trust company that will be the depositary will function as the intermediary between Southwest and the holders of the depositary receipts. Dividends and other distributions will be provided to the depositary for ultimate distribution to the holders. Redemption of the depositary shares and voting the underlying preferred stock will also be coordinated through the depositary. Holders will have the right to surrender their depositary receipts to the depositary and be entitled to receive whole shares of preferred stock that are represented by such receipts. Though the preferred stock will continue to have all of the rights and preferences, there may be no market opportunity to trade such stock and once withdrawn from the depositary, it may not be redeposited.

Southwest will pay all transfer and other taxes and governmental charges arising solely from the existence of the depositary arrangement. Southwest will also pay charges of the depositary in connection with the initial deposit of the preferred stock and the initial issuance of the depositary receipts, any redemption of the preferred stock and any withdrawal of preferred stock by the holder of the depositary shares. Holders will pay other transfer and other taxes and governmental charges and such other charges specifically provided in the deposit agreement for their individual accounts.

ANTI-TAKEOVER MATTERS

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN

On March 5, 1996, the Southwest board of directors adopted a shareholders rights plan providing the right to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of preference stock. The description and terms of the rights are set forth in the amended and Restated Rights Agreement, dated as of February 9, 1999, by and between Southwest and The Bank of New York (successor to Harris Trust Company), as rights agent. The purchase rights have an anti-takeover effect that is intended to discourage coercive or unfair takeover tactics and to encourage any potential acquirer to negotiate a fair price to all Southwest shareholders. The purchase rights may cause substantial dilution to any party that may attempt to acquire Southwest on terms not approved by the Southwest board of directors. However, the purchase rights are structured in a way so as not to interfere with any negotiated merger or other business combination. The rights will expire on April 15, 2006. Until a right is exercised, the holder of the right will have no rights as a shareholder of Southwest beyond those rights afforded to existing shareholders.

The rights are designed to assure that all of Southwest's shareholders receive fair and equal treatment in the event of any proposed takeover of Southwest and to guard against partial tender offers, open market accumulations and other abusive tactics that may be deployed to gain control of Southwest without a control premium paid to all shareholders. Any time prior to the first date that a person or group has become an "acquiring person" as defined in the rights agreement, the rights should not interfere with any merger or other business combination as long as it is approved by the Southwest board of directors.

OTHER ANTI-TAKEOVER PROVISIONS

The Southwest Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended and Amended Bylaws contain provisions that may have the effect of discouraging persons from acquiring large blocks of Southwest stock or delaying or preventing a change in control of Southwest. The material provisions which may have such an effect are:

> (a) provisions requiring a super-majority vote by shareholders of common stock in order to approve certain types of business combinations;

- (b) a provision permitting the Southwest board of directors to make, amend or repeal the Southwest bylaws;
- (c) authorization for the Southwest board of directors to issue preferred stock in series and to fix rights and preferences of the series (including, among other things, whether, and to what extent, the shares of any series will have voting rights and the extent of the preferences of the shares of any series with respect to dividends and other matters);
- (d) advance notice procedures with respect to nominations of directors or proposals other than those adopted or recommended by the Southwest board of directors; and
- (e) provisions permitting amendment of certain of these provisions only by an affirmative vote of the holders of at least 65 percent of the outstanding shares of Southwest common stock entitled to vote.

Some acquisitions of Southwest's outstanding voting shares would also require approval of the SEC under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 and of various state regulatory authorities.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell the securities described in this prospectus from time to time in one or more transactions:

- (a) to purchasers directly;
- (b) to underwriters for public offering and sale by them;
- (c) through agents;
- (d) through dealers; or
- (e) through a combination of any of the foregoing methods of sale.

We may distribute the securities from time to time in one or more transactions at:

- (a) a fixed price or prices, which may be changed;
- (b) market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- (c) prices related to such prevailing market prices; or
- (d) negotiated prices.

DIRECT SALES

We may sell the securities directly to institutional investors or others who may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any resale of the securities. A prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any sale of securities we are offering hereunder.

TO UNDERWRITERS

The applicable prospectus supplement will name any underwriter involved in a sale of securities. Underwriters may offer and sell securities at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed, or from time to time at market prices or at negotiated prices. Underwriters may be deemed to have received compensation from us from sales of securities in the form of underwriting discounts or commissions and may also receive commissions from purchasers of securities for whom they may act as agent.

Underwriters may sell securities to or through dealers, and such dealers may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters and/or commissions (which may be changed from time to time) from the purchasers for whom they may act as agent.

Unless otherwise provided in a prospectus supplement, the obligations of any underwriters to purchase securities will be subject to certain conditions precedent, and the underwriters will be obligated to purchase all the securities if any are purchased.

THROUGH AGENTS AND DEALERS

We will name any agent involved in a sale of securities, as well as any commissions payable by us to such agent, in a prospectus supplement. Unless we indicate differently in the prospectus supplement, any such agent will be acting on a reasonable efforts basis for the period of its appointment.

If we utilize a dealer in the sale of the securities being offered pursuant to their prospectus, we will sell the securities to the dealer, as principal. The dealer may then resell the securities to the public at varying prices to be determined by the dealer at the time of resale.

DELAYED DELIVERY CONTRACTS

If we so specify in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will authorize underwriters, dealers and agents to solicit offers by certain institutions to purchase the securities pursuant to contracts providing for payment and delivery on future dates. Such contracts will be subject to only those conditions set forth in the applicable Prospectus Supplement.

The underwriters, dealers and agents will not be responsible for the validity of performance of the contracts. We will set forth in the prospectus supplement relating to the contracts the price to be paid for the securities, the commissions payable for solicitation of the contracts and the date in the future for delivery of the securities.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Underwriters, dealers and agents participating in a sale of the securities may be deemed to be underwriters as defined in the Securities Act, and any discounts and commissions received by them and any profit realized by

them on resale of the securities may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions, under the Securities Act. We may have agreements with underwriters, dealers and agents to indemnify them against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, and to reimburse them for certain expenses.

Underwriters or agents and their associates may be customers of, engage in transactions with or perform services for us or our affiliates in the ordinary course of business.

Unless we indicate differently in a prospectus supplement, we will not list the securities, other than common stock, on any securities exchange. The securities will be a new issue of securities with no established trading market. Any underwriters that purchase securities for public offering and sale may make a market in such securities, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. We make no assurance as to the liquidity of or the trading markets for any securities.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference in this Prospectus have been audited by Arthur Andersen LLP, independent public accountants, as indicated in their report included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999, and are included herein in reliance upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing in giving said report.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Securities will be passed upon for Southwest by O'Melveny & Myers LLP, Los Angeles, California.

ITEM 14. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION.

	Registration fee	\$	105,600
*	Listing fees		15,000
*	Printing and engraving expenses		225,000
*	Accounting fees and expenses		160,000
*	Legal fees and expenses		280,000
*	Blue sky fees and expenses		10,000
*	Fees and expenses of Transfer Agent, Trustee and Depositary		20,000
*	Rating agency fees		290,000
*	Miscellaneous		30,000
	TOTAL	\$	1,135,600
		=====	===============

* Estimated.

ITEM 15. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS.

Section 317 of the General Corporation Law of California provides that a corporation has the power, and in some cases is required, to indemnify an agent, including a director or officer, who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any proceeding, against certain expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts under certain circumstances. Article VIII of the Registrant's Bylaws provides for the indemnification of directors, officers and agents as allowed by statute. In addition, the Registrant has purchased directors and officers insurance policies which provide insurance against certain liabilities for directors and officers of the Company.

ITEM 16. EXHIBITS.

Exhibit No.	Description of Exhibit
*1.01	Forms of Underwriting Agreement or Distribution Agreement.
3(i)	Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended.
3(ii)	Amended Bylaws of Southwest Gas Corporation.
4.01	Form of Deposit Agreement (included as an exhibit to the
	Registrant's Registration Statement No. 33-55621 on Form S-3
4 00	and incorporated herein by reference).
4.02	Form of Depositary Receipt (attached as Exhibit A to Deposit
4 00	Agreement included as Exhibit 4.01 hereto).
4.03	Indenture relating to the Debt Securities (included as an
	exhibit to the Registrant's Form 8-K dated July 26, 1996
4.19	and incorporated herein by reference). Amended and Restated Rights Agreement between the Company and
4.19	
	Harris Trust Company, as Rights Agent, dated as of February 9, 1999.
5.01	Opinion of O'Melveny & Myers LLP as to the validity of
5.01	Securities issued by the Company.
12.01	Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges and Ratios
12.01	of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock
	Dividends of the Company.
23.01	Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP.
23.02	Consent of O'Melveny & Myers LLP (included in Exhibit 5.01 to
20102	this Registration Statement).
24.01	Power of Attorney (included on page II-3).
25.01	Form T-1 Statement of Eligibility under the Trust Indenture
	Act of 1939 of The Bank of New York under the indenture
	relating to the Debt Securities.
	5 · · · · · · · · ·

- ----

 * To be filed by amendment or pursuant to a Form 8-K.

ITEM 17. UNDERTAKINGS.

The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this Registration Statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933, unless the information required to be included in such post-effective amendment is contained in a periodic report filed by Registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and incorporated herein by reference;

(ii) To reflect in the Prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the Registration Statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in this Registration Statement, unless the information required to be included in such post-effective amendment is contained in a periodic report filed by Registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and incorporated herein by reference. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the change in volume and price represent no more than a 20 percent change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement;

(iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in this Registration Statement or any material change to such information in this Registration Statement;

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new Registration Statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

(4) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of a Registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 that is incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement shall be deemed to be a new Registration Statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Las Vegas, State of Nevada, on December 19, 2000.

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

By /s/ MICHAEL O. MAFFIE Michael O. Maffie President and Chief Executive Officer

SIGNATURES

Each person whose signature appears below authorizes Michael O. Maffie and George C. Biehl, and each of them, as attorneys-in-fact, to sign any amendment, including post-effective amendments, to this Registration Statement on his or her behalf, individually and in each capacity stated below, and to file any such amendment.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Registration Statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

Title

Date

/s/ MICHAEL O. MAFFIE		December :	19,	2000
(Michael O. Maffie)	President and Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)			
/s/ GEORGE C. BIEHL	Executive Vice President,	December :	19,	2000
(George C. Biehl)	Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary (Principal Financial Officer)			
/s/ EDWARD A. JANOV		December :	19,	2000
(Edward A. Janov)	Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer (Principal Accounting Officer)			

Signature Title		Date
/s/ GEORGE C. BIEHL	Disector Eventive Vice Dresident	December 19, 2000
(George C. Biehl)	Director, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary	
/s/ MANUEL J. CORTEZ	Director	December 19, 2000
(Manuel J. Cortez)		
/s/ MARK M. FELDMAN	Director	December 19, 2000
(Mark M. Feldman)		
/s/DAVID H. GUNNING	Director	December 19, 2000
(David H. Gunning)		
/s/ THOMAS Y. HARTLEY	Chairman of the Board	December 19, 2000
(Thomas Y. Hartley)	of Directors	
/s/ MICHAEL B. JAGER	Director	December 19, 2000
(Michael B. Jager)		
/s/ LEONARD R. JUDD	Director	December 19, 2000
(Leonard R. Judd)		
/s/ JAMES J. KROPID	Director	December 19, 2000
(James J. Kropid)		
/s/ MICHAEL 0. MAFFIE	Diverter Dresident and	December 19, 2000
(Michael O. Maffie)	- Director, President and Chief Executive Officer	
/s/ CAROLYN M. SPARKS	Director	December 19, 2000
(Carolyn M. Sparks)		
/s/ TERRANCE L. WRIGHT	Director	December 19, 2000
(Terrance L. Wright)		

Exhibit Index

Exhibit Number	Description
5.01	Opinion of O'Melveny & Myers LLP as to the validity of Securities issued by the Company.
12.01	Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges and Ratios of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends of the Company.
23.01	Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP.
23.02	Consent of O'Melveny & Myers LLP (included in Exhibit 5.01 to this Registration Statement).
25.01	Form T-1 Statement of Eligibility under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 of The Bank of New York under the indenture relating to the Debt Securities.

December 19, 2000 Southwest Gas Corporation 5241 Spring Mountain Road Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

Re: Registration Statement on Form S-3

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as special counsel to Southwest Gas Corporation, a California corporation (the "Company"), in connection with the preparation of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 (the "Registration Statement") to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") on December 19, 2000 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"). The Registration Statement relates to the issuance and sale from time to time, pursuant to Rule 415 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission promulgated under the Securities Act, of the following securities of the Company with an aggregate initial public offering price of up to \$400,000,000: (i) unsecured and unsubordinated debt securities, in one or more series (the "Debt Securities"), to be issued under an indenture dated as of July 26, 1996 (the "Indenture") between the Company and The Bank of New York, as successor trustee (the "Trustee") as it may be supplemented or amended from time to time; (ii) shares of the Company's preferred stock, no par value (the "Preferred Stock"), in one or more series; (iii) shares of the Company's depositary shares (the "Depositary Shares"); and (iv) shares of the Company's common stock, par value \$1.00 per share (the "Common Stock"). The Debt Securities, the Preferred Stock, the Depositary Shares and the Common Stock are collectively referred to herein as the "Offered Securities."

This opinion is being furnished in accordance with the requirements of Item 601(b)(5) of Regulation S-K promulgated under the Securities Act.

In our capacity as such counsel, we have examined originals or copies of those corporate and other records and documents we considered appropriate, including the following:

- (i) the Registration Statement;
- (ii) a specimen certificate representing the Common Stock;

(iii) the Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Company, as presently in effect;

- (iv) the Amended Bylaws of the Company, as presently in effect;
- (v) the Indenture;

 (\mbox{vi}) the proposed form of Deposit Agreement, including the form of Deposit Receipt attached as Exhibit A thereto; and

(vii) resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Company adopted at a meeting duly held on November 21, 2000 (the "Board Resolutions") relating to the issuance and sale of the Offered Securities and related matters.

We have obtained and relied upon those certificates of public officials as we considered appropriate.

We have assumed the genuineness of all signatures, the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals, the conformity to original documents of all documents submitted to us as copies. To the extent that the Company's obligations will depend on the enforceability of a document against other parties to such document, we will assume such document is enforceable against such other parties. We have also assumed that the Company will have obtained all necessary approvals from the California Public Utilities Commission prior to the issuance of any Offered Securities.

We do not express any opinion as to the laws of any jurisdiction other than those of the States of California and New York.

On the basis of such examination, our reliance upon the assumptions in this opinion and our consideration of those questions of law we considered relevant, and subject to the limitations and qualifications in this opinion, we are of the opinion that:

1. With respect to any series of Debt Securities (the "Offered Debt Securities"), when (i) the Board of Directors of the Company have taken all necessary corporate action to fix and determine the terms of the Offered Debt Securities in accordance with the Board Resolutions; (ii) the terms of the Offered Debt Securities and of their issuance and sale have been duly established in conformity with the Indenture; (iii) the Indenture has been duly executed and delivered; (iv) either (a) the Offered Debt Securities have been duly executed and authenticated in accordance with the terms of the Indenture and duly delivered to the purchasers thereof or (b) the book entry of the Offered Debt Securities by the Trustee in the name of The Depository Trust Company or its nominee; and (v) the Company receives the agreed-upon consideration therefor, the issuance and sale of the Offered Debt Securities (including any Offered Debt Securities duly issued upon exchange or conversion of any shares of Preferred Stock that are exchangeable or convertible into Debt Securities) will have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company, and the Offered Debt Securities will constitute valid and binding obligations of the Company enforceable against the Company in

accordance with their terms, except as may be limited by (1) bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws relating to creditors' rights generally (including, without limitation, fraudulent conveyance laws), (2) general principles of equity including, without limitation, concepts of materiality, reasonableness, good faith and fair dealing and the possible unavailability of specific performance or injunctive relief, regardless of whether considered in a proceeding at law or in equity, (3) requirements that a claim with respect to any Offered Debt Securities denominated other than in United States dollars (or a judgment denominated other than in United States dollars in respect of such claim) be converted into United States dollars at a rate of exchange prevailing on a date determined pursuant to applicable law and (4) governmental authority to limit, delay or prohibit the making of payments outside the United States or in foreign currency or composite currency.

2. With respect to the shares of any series of Preferred Stock (the "Offered Preferred Stock"), when (i) the Board of Directors has taken all

necessary corporate action to fix and determine the terms of the Offered Preferred Stock in accordance with the Board Resolutions, including the adoption of a Certificate of Determination for such Preferred Stock in the form required by applicable law; (ii) such Certificate of Determination has been duly filed with the Secretary of State of the State of California; (iii) either (a) certificates representing the shares of the Offered Preferred Stock have been manually signed by an authorized officer of the transfer agent and registrar for the Preferred Stock and registered by such transfer agent and registrar, and delivered to the purchasers thereof or (b) the book entry of the Offered Preferred Stock by the transfer agent for the Company's Preferred Stock in the name of The Depository Trust Company or its nominee; and (iv) the Company receives consideration per share of the Offered Preferred Stock in such amount as may be determined by the Board of Directors in the form of cash, labor done, debts or securities cancelled or tangible or intangible property actually received by the Company or its wholly owned subsidiary (other than promissory notes, unless the promissory notes are adequately secured by collateral other than the Offered Preferred Shares), or a combination thereof, the issuance and sale of the shares of Offered Preferred Stock will have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company, and such shares will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

3. With respect to the shares of Depositary Shares (the "Offered Depositary Shares"), when (i) the Board of Directors has taken all necessary corporate action to fix and determine the terms of the Depositary Shares and underlying Preferred Stock in accordance with the Board Resolutions, including the adoption of a Certificate of Determination for such Preferred Stock in the form required by applicable law; (ii) such Certificate of Determination has been duly filed with the Secretary of State of the State of California; (iii) the Deposit Agreement has been duly executed and delivered; (iv) certificates representing the shares of the underlying Preferred Stock have been manually signed by an authorized officer of the transfer agent and registrar for such preferred stock and delivered in the manner provided in the Deposit Agreement; (v) either (a) certificates representing the shares of the Offered Depositary Shares have been manually signed by an authorized officer of such transfer agent and registrar, and delivered to the purchasers thereof, of (b) the book entry of the Offered Depositary Shares by the transfer agent for the Depositary Shares in the name of The Depository Trust Company or its nominee; and (vi) the Company receives consideration per share of the Depositary Shares in such amount as may be determined by the Board of Directors in the form of cash, labor done, debts or securities cancelled or tangible or intangible property actually received by the Company or its wholly owned subsidiary (other than promissory notes, unless the promissory notes are adequately secured by property other than the Depositary Shares or the underlying Preferred Shares), or a combination thereof, the issuance and sale of the shares of Offered Depositary Shares will have been authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company, and such shares will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

4. With respect to the shares of Common Stock (the "Offered Common Stock"), when (i) the Board of Directors has taken all necessary corporate action to authorize the issuance and sale of the Offered Common Stock in accordance with the Board Resolutions; (ii) either (a) certificates representing the shares of the Offered Common Stock in the form of the specimen certificates examined by us have been manually signed by an authorized officer of the transfer agent and registrar for the Common Stock and registered by such transfer agent and registrar and delivered to the purchasers thereof or (b) the book entry of the Offered Common Stock by the transfer agent for the Company's Common Stock in the name of The Depository Trust Company or its nominee; and (iii) the Company receives consideration per share of the Offered Common Stock

in such an amount as may be determined by the Board of Directors in the form of cash, labor done, debts or securities cancelled or tangible or intangible personal property of the company or its wholly owned subsidiary (other than promissory notes, unless the promissory notes are adequately secured by collateral other than the Offered Common Stock), or a combination thereof, the issuance and sale of the shares of Offered Common Stock (including any Offered Common Stock duly issued upon exchange or conversion of any Debt Securities or shares of Preferred Stock or Depositary Shares that are exchangeable or convertible into Common Stock) will have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company, and such shares will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the opinions expressed above with respect to the Offered Debt Securities shall be deemed not to address the application of the Commodity Exchange Act, as amended, or the rules, regulations or interpretations of the Commodity Futures Trading Commission to Offered Debt Securities the payment or interest on which will be determined by reference to one or more currency exchange rates, commodity prices, equity indices or other factors.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion with the Commission as an exhibit to the Registration Statement. We also consent to the reference to our firm under the caption "Legal Matters" in the Registration Statement.

Respectfully submitted,

O'Melveny & Myers LLP

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION COMPUTATION OF RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES (Thousands of dollars)

		Fo	r the Twelve	e Months End	ded	
s	September 3	0,	[December 31,	,	
Continuing operations	2000	1999	1998	1997	1996	1995
 Fixed charges: A) Interest expense B) Amortization C) Interest portion of rentals D) Preferred securities distributions 	1,519 8,166	1,366 8,217	7,531	1,164 6,973	\$ 54,674 1,494 6,629 5,475	1,569 4,435
Total fixed charges	,		,	,	\$ 68,272	,
<pre>2. Earnings (as defined): E) Pretax income from</pre>					\$ 10,448 68,272	
Total earnings as defined	\$123,906	\$139,123	\$161,616	\$ 98,187	\$ 78,720	\$ 63,254
	1.48	1.78	2.08	1.28	1.15	1.06

		Fo	r the Twelv	e Months En	ded	
Adjusted for interest allocated to	September 30),	I	December 31	,	
discontinued operations	2000	1999	1998	1997	1996	1995
 Fixed charges: A) Interest expense B) Amortization C) Interest portion of rentals D) Preferred securities distribution E) Allocated interest [1] 	8,166	8,217	1,243 7,531	1,164 6,973	\$ 54,674 1,494 6,629 5,475	4,435
Total fixed charges	\$ 83,902	. ,	. ,	. ,	\$ 68,272	. ,
<pre>2. Earnings (as defined): F) Pretax income from continuing operations Fixed Charges (1. above)</pre>					\$ 10,448 68,272	
Total earnings as defined	\$123,906	\$139,123	\$161,616	\$ 98,187	\$ 78,720	\$ 72,890
3. Ratio of earnings to fixed charges	1.48	1.78	2.08	1.28	1.15	1.05 ======

[1] Represents allocated interest through the period ended December 31, 1995. Carrying costs for the period subsequent to year end through the disposition of the discontinued operations were accrued and recorded as disposal costs.

EXHIBIT 12.01

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION COMPUTATION OF RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED DIVIDENDS (Thousands of dollars)

	For the Twelve Months Ended					
	September 30,		De	cember 31,		
Continuing operations	2000	1999	1998	1997	1996	1995
1. Combined fixed charges: A) Total fixed charges B) Preferred dividends [1]	\$ 83,902 -	\$ 78,168 -	\$ 77,665 -	\$ 76,859 -	\$ 68,272 -	\$ 59,761 404
Total fixed charges and preferred dividends	\$ 83,902 ========	\$ 78,168	\$ 77,665 =======	\$ 76,859 =======	\$ 68,272 =======	\$ 60,165 =======
2. Earnings	\$ 123,906 =======	\$ 139,123	\$ 161,616 =======	\$ 98,187 =======	\$ 78,720 =======	\$ 63,254 =======

3. Ratio of earnings to fixed cha	arges					
and preferred dividends	1.48	1.78	2.08	1.28	1.15	1.05
	==========	==========	==========	==========	==========	==========

		Fo	r the Twelve	Months Ended		
Adjusted for interest allocated to	September 30,		De	cember 31,		
discontinued operations	2000	1999	1998	1997	1996	1995
1. Combined fixed charges: A) Total fixed charges B) Preferred dividends [1]	\$ 83,902 -	\$ 78,168	\$ 77,665	\$ 76,859 -	\$ 68,272	\$ 69,397 404
Total fixed charges and preferred dividends	\$ 83,902 ========	\$ 78,168	\$ 77,665 =======	\$ 76,859 ======	\$ 68,272 ======	\$ 69,801 =======
2. Earnings	\$ 123,906 ======	\$ 139,123	\$ 161,616 =======	\$ 98,187 =======	\$ 78,720	\$ 72,890
Ratio of earnings to fixed cha and preferred dividends	rges 1.48 ========	1.78	2.08	1.28	1.15	1.04

[1] Preferred and preference dividends have been adjusted to represent the pretax earnings necessary to cover such dividend requirements.

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

As independent public accountants, we hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in this registration statement of our report dated February 11, 2000 incorporated by reference in Southwest Gas Corporation's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 and to all references to our Firm included in this registration statement on Form S-3.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Las Vegas, Nevada December 15, 2000 FORM T-1

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY UNDER THE TRUST INDENTURE ACT OF 1939 OF A CORPORATION DESIGNATED TO ACT AS TRUSTEE

CHECK IF AN APPLICATION TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY OF A TRUSTEE PURSUANT TO SECTION 305(b)(2) |__|

THE BANK OF NEW YORK (Exact name of trustee as specified in its charter)

New York (State of incorporation if not a U.S. national bank)

One Wall Street, New York, N.Y. (Address of principal executive offices)

13-5160382 (I.R.S. employer identification no.) 10286

(Zip code)

89102 (Zip code)

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION (Exact name of obligor as specified in its charter)

California (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 88-0085720 (I.R.S. employer identification no.)

5241 Spring Mountain Road Las Vegas, Nevada (Address of principal executive offices)

Debt Securities (Title of the indenture securities)

1. General information. Furnish the following information as to the Trustee:

(a) Name and address of each examining or supervising authority to which it is subject.

Name Address

Superintendent of Banks of the State if New York	2 Rector Street, New York, N.Y. 10006, and Albany, N.Y. 12203
Federal Reserve Bank of New York	33 Liberty Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10045
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation	Washington, D.C. 20429
New York Clearing House Association	New York, New York 10005
(b) Whether it is authorized to exer	cise corporate trust powers.

Yes.

2. Affiliations with Obligor.

If the obligor is an affiliate of the trustee, describe each such affiliation.

None.

16. List of Exhibits.

Exhibits identified in parentheses below, on file with the Commission, are incorporated herein by reference as an exhibit hereto, pursuant to Rule 7a-29 under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (the "Act") and 17 C.F.R. 229.10(d).

- A copy of the Organization Certificate of The Bank of New York (formerly Irving Trust Company) as now in effect, which contains the authority to commence business and a grant of powers to exercise corporate trust powers. (Exhibit 1 to Amendment No. 1 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-6215, Exhibits 1a and 1b to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-21672 and Exhibit 1 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-22637.)
- A copy of the existing By-laws of the Trustee. (Exhibit 4 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-31019.)

- 6. The consent of the Trustee required by Section 321(b) of the Act. (Exhibit 6 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-44051.)
- 7. A copy of the latest report of condition of the Trustee published pursuant to law or to the requirements of its supervising or examining authority.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act, the Trustee, The Bank of New York, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, has duly caused this statement of eligibility to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, all in The City of New York, and State of New York, on the 14th day of December, 2000.

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

By: /s/ STEPHEN J. GIURLANDO Name: STEPHEN J. GIURLANDO Title: VICE PRESIDENT

Consolidated Report of Condition of THE BANK OF NEW YORK of One Wall Street, New York, N.Y. 10286 And Foreign and Domestic Subsidiaries, a member of the Federal Reserve System, at the close of business September 30, 2000, published in accordance with a call made by the Federal Reserve Bank of this District pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Reserve Act.

ASSETS Cash and balances due from depository institutions:	Dollar Amounts In Thousands
Noninterest-bearing balances and currency and coin Interest-bearing balances Securities:	\$ 4,194,838 4,596,320
Held-to-maturity securitiesAvailable-for-sale securities	837,052 4,877,379
Federal funds sold and Securities purchased under agreements to resell Loans and lease financing receivables: Loans and leases, net of unearned income	3,085,401
LESS: Allocated transfer risk reserve	37,096,361
Trading Assets Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized	10,039,718
leases) Other real estate owned Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and	740,743 4,714
associated companiesCustomers' liability to this bank on acceptances	178,845
outstanding Intangible assets Other assets	887,442 1,353,079 4,982,250
Total assets	\$72,874,142
LIABILITIES Deposits: In domestic offices Noninterest-bearing11,206,758 Interest-bearing	\$26,812,643
subsidiaries, and IBFs Noninterest-bearing	26,338,068
agreements to repurchase Demand notes issued to the U.S.Treasury Trading liabilities Other borrowed money:	1,789,285 100,000 2,440,940
With remaining maturity of one year or less With remaining maturity of more than one year	1,581,151
through three years With remaining maturity of more than three years Bank's liability on acceptances executed and	0 31,080
outstanding	889,948

Subordinated notes and debentures Other liabilities	1,652,000 4,914,363
Total liabilities	\$66,549,478 ============
EQUITY CAPITAL Common stock Surplus Undivided profits and capital reserves Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities Accumulated net gains (losses) on cash flow hedges Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments	1,135,285 988,327 4,242,906 (11,848) 0 (30,006)
Total equity capital	6,324,664
Total liabilities and equity capital	\$72,874,142

I, Thomas J. Mastro, Senior Vice President and Comptroller of the above-named bank do hereby declare that this Report of Condition has been prepared in conformance with the instructions issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Thomas J. Mastro We, the undersigned directors, attest to the correctness of this Report of Condition and declare that it has been examined by us and to the best of our knowledge and belief has been prepared in conformance with the instructions issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and is true and correct.

Thomas A. Renyi Gerald L. Hassell Alan R. Griffith

Directors